

July 05, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class II Permissive Change Request for Midway Services - FCC ID: NTX100

Dear Sir:

The above referenced device received an Equipment Authorization on 06/29/1998. It was recently modified to effect a manufacturing cost reduction and continues to comply with Part 15 of the rules.

Please find the following exhibits to support this request:

- I) Technical Report
- II) Product Internal Photographs
- III) Letter describing the design changes
- IV) Bandwidth Plot
- V) Pulse plots to support average measurement calculation
- VI) Schematic

Should you have any questions or I can be of assistance, please feel free to contact me directly.

Respectfully,

Steven E. Hoke
EMC Site Manager